# Waxahachie Band Booster Minutes General Meeting – HS Band Hall October 1, 2018

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Booster President Edward Quintana.

The August 6<sup>th</sup> meeting minutes were reviewed. Motion to accept by Maria Smith, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Wendy Pitz.

Financials dated July 31, 2018 were presented by Treasurer Kara Williams. She mentioned that we received a check for \$36,000 from the Fan Pledge event, but it's not on this report.

Summary	7/31/2018
Revenue	\$2,675.34
Expenditures	\$11.878.29
Net Revenue & Expenditures	\$(9,202.95)
Checkbook	\$79.703.55
Money Market Account	\$80,126.81
Funds Available MM	(\$1,489.62)
Available Funds	\$78,213,93

## Directors

Laura Seale said that Finley JH Band has finished their fundraiser (selling bread). Coleman JH is in the middle of their fundraiser right now. She also said the junior high band students are currently preparing for their region contest in November. Rich Armstrong said that 8th grade night went well. We had 100 8<sup>th</sup> graders from all 3 junior high campuses join us at the game.

Mr. Armstrong noted the 5 trophies on the table from the Midlothian contest on Sept. 29. He thanked all the parents who helped with the props and taking care of our kids on Saturday. He is really proud of our kids. We are adding more of the show now. We go to our first Bands of America show this Saturday. This is where all the really good bands perform. He also mentioned the new band tower, which can go up to 26 feet so you can get a much better view of the band from a distance.

Winter Park trip – currently we have 198 students and chaperones signed up to go on the trip next spring.

## **Current Business**

Funds for State - First Motion made by Executive Board for \$5,000 to help pay for food, hotel, etc. Chris Burkhalter seconded, motion passed.

Funds for a new band trailer - First Motion made by Executive Board for \$15,000 to help pay for a new trailer. Andy Pitz seconded, motion passed. Rick Williams will start looking for a new trailer for the band to help with hauling stuff for contests and games.

#### **New Business**

UIL Week – Tuesday, Oct 16, the WHS band will go to UIL contest in Duncanville. We (parents) will get together on Monday, Oct 15 during band rehearsal to make treat bags to distribute to the students to cheer them on for UIL. On Tuesday, the students will get a Chik-fil-A Meal Deal to eat before they go to Duncanville.

Trunk or Treat – will be Oct. 30 in the WHS parking lot after band practice. Decorate your cars and bring some candy to pass out to the band kids.

Maria Smith thanked the parents who helped serve food to the students at the Midlothian contest. For the BOA contest this Saturday, we will have taquitos for breakfast, a box lunch from Fuddruckers, and a box dinner from Jason's Deli. We will bring the drinks (water and soft drinks).

Edward Quintana said he has contacted a church in Waco to see about using their fellowship hall for meals at the BOA contest in Waco. We will cook burgers and hot dogs for the band.

Jonathan Nash mentioned that he needs more volunteers to help with the concession stands during junior high football games. He does not have enough people to run the concessions during the week.

## **Important Dates**

Oct. 6 – BOA Dallas contest Pennington Field – Junior parents will help serve and bring desserts

- Oct 12 Football game v Mansfield Lake Ridge, 7:30 pm (Pink Out)
- Oct. 13 BOA Waco contest , Waco ISD stadium
- Oct. 16 UIL marching contest Duncanville, 8 pm
- Oct. 19 Football game v. Mansfield (away) 7:30 pm
- Oct. 20 Duncanville Marching Contest
- Oct. 26 Homecoming Football Game v. Grand Prairie 7:30 pm
- Oct. 30 Trunk or Treat after band practice
- Nov 2 Football game v. Mansfield Summit (away) 7:30 pm
- Nov. 4 6 State Marching Contest Alamodome, San Antonio

## Next meeting

General Meeting - December 3<sup>rd</sup> at 7:00 pm, WHS Band Hall

The meeting was adjourned at 7:38 pm.